

Fingal PPN Community Safety Linkage Group – 22 August 2016 – Swords

Present: Myles Caulfield (Rep) Maria Tormey (Rep) Ray Smyth (Rep)

Apologies: Kenneth Lindsay (Rep) Eamonn Price (Rep) Jossy Awuoibi (Rep)

Note Taker: Ann Mulligan A/Resource Worker

The community representatives present were disappointed at the attendance

Agreed: it was agreed that when Ann sends out the notes from the Linkage Group she will ask the members what are their priority issues around community safety? – Ann will urge the members to get in touch with the Community Reps with their issues.

It was suggested that perhaps it might be beneficial for the Fingal PPN and the Community Safety Reps to attend the Local Community Policing Forum meetings – to raise the profile of the PPN and the Community Safety Linkage Group.

It was also suggested that perhaps it may be better to have the Linkage Group meeting after the Joint Policing meeting – Ann to run this idea by the community reps not present.





Some questions from the reps:

1. What is the JPC Steering Group and who is on it? Ann Mulligan to ask Ann Murphy and report back.
2. Could the minutes of the JPC be extended to record Actions – this will enable the reps give more concrete and relevant feedback to the Linkage Group members.

Suggestions for topics/presentations for the next and future JPC meetings:

- CCTV – FCC offered to give a presentation - consideration to extending CCTV needs to take place.
- School Safety Initiative

Identified key concerns/issues around community safety:

-  Parking at schools
-  Late opening of shops
-  Abandoned cars – and removal of same
- 

The proposed date for the next Linkage Group Meeting is Wednesday 28th September – this meeting will report to Linkage Group members on the September JPC meeting and plan for the meeting in December.